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Larrie A Davis

From: ACWA 2017 Fall Conference & Exhibition [events@acwa.com]
Sent: Monday, July 17, 2017 2:15 PM
To: ladavis@cvwater.com
Subject: Registration is now open - Register Today!

 

Click here if you are having trouble viewing this message. 
      

   

Join your Peers at ACWA's 2017 Fall Conference & Exhibition!  
      

 

This event is set to take place November 28 - December 1 at the 

Anaheim Marriott, in Anaheim, California. 

 

Why Attend?  

 Network with the California water community all in one 

place. 

 Hear from top officials and industry experts on increasing 

regulatory, environmental, and economic challenges.  

 Join fellow water leaders to show the importance of 

California water issues. 

 Learn about new products and services in Exhibit Hall to 

better manage your water agency. 

 Continuing education credits offered in the legal, financial, 

UPCOMING EVENTS 

2017 Steve Hall Golf 

Tournament 

September 15, 2017 

DarkHorse Golf Club, Auburn 

>> REGISTER TODAY 

 

2017 Regulatory Summit 

October 2017 

Sacramento, CA 

Registration coming soon!  

 

2017 CLE Workshop  

November 28, 2017 

Anaheim, CA 

>> REGISTER TODAY 

IMPORTANT 

CONFERENCE 

INFORMATION  

 Pricing Reference 

Sheet 

 Registration Terms 

and Conditions 
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energy, and drinking water areas for professionals seeking 

contact hours. 

 

Register by 11/1/17 for Best Value! 

 

>> REGISTER TODAY 
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 Sponsorship 

Information 

 Preliminary Agenda 
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ACWA 2017 Fall Conference & Exhibition
PRELIMINARY AGENDA
November 28–December 1, 2017  •  Anaheim Marriott

All conference programs are subject to change.

ACWA JPIA - MONDAY, NOV. 27
8:30 – 10:00 AM
•	 ACWA JPIA Risk Management Committee

10:15 – 11:15 AM
•	 ACWA JPIA Executive Committee

1:30 – 4:00 PM
•	 ACWA JPIA Board of Directors

4:00 – 5:00 PM
•	 ACWA JPIA Town Hall

5:00 – 6:00 PM
•	 ACWA JPIA Reception

TUESDAY, NOV. 28
8:00 AM – 6:00 PM
•	 Registration

8:30 AM – Noon 
•	 ACWA/JPIA Seminar

9:00 AM – 5:00 PM 
•	 Legal Affairs Committee CLE Workshop

10:00 – 11:45 AM
•	 Groundwater Committee
•	 Local Government Committee

11:00 AM – Noon
•	 Outreach Task Force

Noon – 2:00 PM
•	 ACWA 101 & Luncheon
•	 Committee Lunch Break 

1:00 – 2:45 PM
•	 Energy Committee
•	 Finance Committee
•	 Scholarship & Awards Subcommittee
•	 Water Management Committee

1:30 – 3:30 PM
•	 ACWA/JPIA: Sexual Harassment Prevention 

for Board Members & Managers (AB 1825)

3:00 – 4:45 PM
•	 Business Development Committee
•	 Communications Committee
•	 Federal Affairs Committee
•	 Membership Committee
•	 Water Quality Committee

5:00 – 6:30 PM
•	 Welcome Reception in the Exhibit Hall

WEDNESDAY, NOV. 29
7:30 AM –  5 PM
•	 Registration

8:00 – 9:45 AM
•	 Opening Breakfast (Ticket Required)

9:00 AM – Noon & 1:30 – 5:00 PM
•	 Exhibit Hall

10:00 – 11:30 AM
•	 Attorneys Program
•	 Energy Committee Program
•	 Exhibitor Case Studies
•	 Finance Program
•	 Region Issue Forum
•	 Statewide Issue Forum

11:30 – 11:45 AM 
•	 Networking in the Exhibit Hall

11:45 AM – 1:45 PM
•	 General Session Luncheon (Ticket Required)

2:00 – 3:15 PM
•	 Attorneys Program
•	 Energy Committee Program
•	 Exhibitor Case Study
•	 Region Program
•	 Statewide Issue Forum
•	 Water Industry Trends Program

3:30 – 4:45 PM
•	 Aquatic Resources Subcommittee
•	 Exhibitor Demos
•	 Finance Program
•	 Local Government Committee Program
•	 Statewide Issue Forum
•	 Water Industry Trends Program

4:00 – 6:00 PM
•	 Legal Affairs Committee

5:00 – 6:00 PM
•	 Prize Drawing Fiesta Night in the  

Exhibit Hall

5:00 – 7:00 PM 
•	 CalDesal Hosted Mixer
•	 CH2M Hosted Reception

THURSDAY, NOV. 30
7:30 AM –  4 PM
•	 Registration

8:00 AM – Noon
•	 Exhibit Hall

8:00 – 9:15 AM
•	 Networking Continental Breakfast,  

Exhibit Hall (Ticket Required)

8:30 AM – 9:15 AM
•  Ag Initiative Meeting 

9:30 – 11:00 AM
•	 Attorneys Program
•	 Exhibitor Case Studies
•	 Finance Program
•	 Region Issue Forum
•	 Town Hall
•	 Water Industry Trends Program

9:30 - 11:45 AM
•	 Ethics Training (AB 1234) - Limited Seating

11:00 – 11:30 AM
•	 Prize Drawings in the Exhibit Hall

11:45 AM – 1:45 PM
•	 General Session Luncheon (Ticket Required)

2:00 – 3:15 PM
•	 Attorneys Program
•	 Exhibitor Demos
•	 Federal Issues Forum
•	 Statewide Issue Forum
•	 Water Industry Trends Program

3:30 – 5 PM
•	 Regions 1 –10 

Membership Meetings

6:00 – 7:00 PM
•	 Outreach Reception 

7:00 – 10:00 PM
•	 Dinner & Entertainment (Ticket Required)

FRIDAY, DEC. 1 
8:00 – 9:30 AM
•	 Registration

8:30 – 10:00 AM
•	 ACWA’s Hans Doe Past Presidents’ Breakfast 

in Partnership with ACWA JPIA  
(Ticket Required)

OTHER EVENTS

TUESDAY, NOV. 28
7:00 AM –  4 PM
•	 ACWA Fall Conference Golf Tournament

THURSDAY, NOV. 30
6:45 – 8:30 AM
•	 San Joaquin Valley Agricultural Water 

Committee




